FW: Viking Sun - Inaugural Celebration on Friday,...

Subject: FW: Viking Sun - Inaugural Celebration on Friday, Jan. 5, 2018 at B. 46
From: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>

Date: 12/05/2017 02:55 PM

To: "'eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com' <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com>,
"Iparker@sanpedroBID.com" <Iparker@sanpedroBID.com>

FYI

From: Bautista, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 2:41 PM

To: Baker, Arley

Cc: Camello, Jacob; Bezmalinovich, Augie; Chase, Christopher

Subject: Viking Sun - Inaugural Celebration on Friday, Jan. 5, 2018 at B. 46

Hi Arley,

| was just notified by our contact with Fireworks America that Viking Cruises will be having a
fireworks show on Friday, January 5 at the outer harbor. They will be celebrating the
Inaugural Voyage of the Viking Sun as it embarks on a 120-day cruise from Los Angeles to
London. Friday will be a 3 cruise ship day. The Viking Sun arrives at the Port of LA on
Thursday, January 4, 2018. Would you like for this to be added to the executive calendar?

Chris, do we need a first arrival plaque for this ship?

https://www.vikingcruises.com/oceans/world-cruise-los-angeles-to-london.html

Regards,

Jessica Bautista

Management Analyst

Community Relations

Port of Los Angeles | 425 S. Palos Verdes Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
(310) 732-3680 | jbautista@portla.org
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